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TENDER ADDENDUM 

Project: UHN Interventional Fluoroscopy 
Replacement 

University Hospital of Northern British 
Columbia 

1475 Edmonton Street, 

Prince George, BC V2M 1S2 

Tender Addendum #: 03 
DCTYA Project #: 

NHA Project #: 

2009 

N662050005 

Issued By: Douglas Cheung 

To: All Bidders Issue Date: March 3, 2021 

Copies To: Leah Joseph / Northern Health Authority 

 

   
 

The following information supplements and/or supersedes the “Issued for Tender” drawings issued for the 
above project dated February 10, 2021. 

 
This Addendum forms part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted, and co-ordinated 
with all other parts. The cost of all contained herein is to be included in the contract sum. The following 
revisions supersede the information contained in the original drawings and specifications issued for the 
above-named project to the extent referenced and shall become part thereof.  

ITEM: DESCRIPTIONS 

DWGS OR 
PAGES 
ATTACHED 

1.  Tender RFI-06 : 
 
Question –  

a. Hinges specified cannot be lead lined. Also are they wanting 4 hinges per 
door?  

Response – Hinges have been revised to not be lead lined, and 
please provide 4 hinges for each door leaf (see attached arch dwg). 

b. On opening D2 how are they getting power to the electric strike. Nothing 
specified. 

Response – Door Hardware schedule has been revised to provide 
electric hinge to get power to electric strike (see attached arch 
dwg).  

c. On opening D1 & D2 how are they securing the inactive door. Nothing 
specified. Then how will the auto door opener work. Would have to be auto 
door flush bolts and the one side of auto operator would have to be slowed 
down so the one door starts to open, then the auto flush bolts disengage 
and that door can start to open.  
 
Response – Door Hardware schedule has been revised to provide 
automatic flush bolts and electrified door lockset (see attached arch 
dwg). 
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2.  Tender RFI-07 : 
 
Question –  

a. Where should the cost of the supply and install of the new zone valve 
box supply and install be put? Should the full price be on all 3 separate 
prices? 

Response – See attached Mechanical Addendum 3. 

b. Calls for type K 75 for the AGSS exhaust. This should be able to be any 
non corrosive pipe as per code or do we need to use the type K med 
copper? 
 
Response – See attached Mechanical Addendum 3. 
 

 

3.  Tender RFI-08 : 
 
Question –  

a. Drawing M2.300 For the sprinkler design and hydraulic calculations, are 
accurate, existing as-builts available upon which to base the design?  Or, 
does the sprinkler contractor have to as-built the piping back to the water 
main?   

Response – See attached Mechanical Addendum 3. 

b. Drawing M5.201 Fire Protection:(.7) Is schedule 10 grooved acceptable 
for size 1-1/4 and up, as is trade standard?(.8-.16) Is the job expected to 
include a backflow, valve + switche(s), fire department connection, flow 
switches? 
 
Response – See attached Mechanical Addendum 3. 

 

 

4.  Architectural : 
 

 

4.1.  a. See attached ADD3-A01 – Part of Dwg A5.02, for revisions to Door 
Hardware schedule. 

 

5.  Mechanical :  

5.1.  See attached Mechanical Addendum 3 for details  

5.2.  a. All work regarding water shut-offs needs to be completed by 
the UHNBC plumbers 
 
b. Contractor to arrange all water shut-offs with the NHA plumber 
at least 72 hours before hand 

 

 

 Attachments :  
a.  ADD3-A01 – Part of Dwg A5.02 1 page 
b.  Mechanical Addendum 3 2 pages 
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